### MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS November 1, 2018

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on November 1, 2018. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:45 p.m.

#### PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman Jim Houlihan, Vice Chairman Juan Moreno Carmen Rossi Richard Tolliver Ernest Wong

#### ABSENT:

David Reifman, Deputy Commissioner, Department of Planning and Development Gabriel Dziekiewicz Mary Ann Smith

#### ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Cynthia Roubik, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Planning and Development Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A recording of this meeting is on file at the Historic Preservation Division offices of the Department of Planning and Development and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order.

# 1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of October 4, 2018

# Motioned by Houlihan, seconded by Moreno. Approved unanimously (6-0).

#### 2. Final Landmark Recommendation

Commissioner Reifman joined the meeting. Lisa Misher, Department of Law, joined the meeting.

COOK COUNTY HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION BUILDINGWARD 271835 West Harrison Street1835

Matt Crawford presented the landmark recommendation report. Motion to adopt the final landmark recommendation for the Cook County Hospital Administration Building.

# Motioned by Tolliver, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (7-0).

# 3. Final Landmark Recommendation

MUNICIPAL TUBERCULOSIS SANITARIUM COMPLEX WARD 39 Roughly bounded by Pulaski Road, Peterson Avenue, Central Park Avenue, and Bryn Mawr Avenue

Matt Crawford presented the landmark recommendation report. Motion to adopt the final landmark recommendation for the Municipal Tuberculosis Sanitarium Complex.

Motioned by Moreno, seconded by Rossi. Approved unanimously (7-0).

# 4. Permit Review Committee Reports

### **Report on Projects Reviewed at the October 4, 2018, Permit Review Committee Meeting**

Commissioner Wong presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of October 4, 2018 (see attached).

# Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the Month of October 2018

Lawrence Shure presented the staff report for the month of October 2018 (see attached).

# 5. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

# Motioned by Reifman, seconded by Houlihan. Approved unanimously (7-0).

David Reifman, Secretary

# **MEETING MINUTES**

# PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on November 1, 2018, at 1:15 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle St., in Room 201-A.

Present: Ernest Wong, Chair James Houlihan Juan Moreno

Staff: Cindy Roubik Kandalyn Hahn Larry Shure Emily Barton

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

#### 1. 1060 W. Addison Wrigley Field

Proposed revised design of the northwest and southeast elevations and roof deck areas.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following condition:

- 1. The proposed work to the northwest corner of the ballpark eliminating the Player's Family Lounge are approved as shown on Populous drawings dated 9/20/18. Enlarged details of the brick piers shall be included in the permit plans;
- 2. The new elevator enclosure at the southeast corner upper deck, consistent with the approved Master Plan, is approved. Enlarged dimensioned plans, elevations, cut sheets etc... of the two new elevators proposed in the bleachers, the new elevator on the southeast corner upper deck, as well as for the proposed changes in the elevator enclosure at the upper deck near the main gate shall be provided as part of the permit application. The size and height of all elevator enclosures must be as minimal as possible;
- 3. The proposed beige color, consistent with the previously installed elevator enclosures at the upper deck, is approved for the upper deck enclosures. The proposed green metal paneling is approved for the bleacher elevator enclosures, consistent with the previously installed elevator enclosures at the bleachers;
- 4. Enlarged details of the proposed replacement of the existing chainlink fencing at the upper deck shall be included in the permit plans. The cross fencing panel design of this fence shall match the pattern

#### 44<sup>th</sup> Ward

of the cross fencing panels for the railings at the roof deck and mezzanine levels;

- 5. The 9" tall signs for the "Cubs Store" and "Club & Suite Entry" along the southwest corner are approved as proposed. Dimensioned details of the "Wintrust" sign above the southeast gate shall be included as part of a sign application permit;
- 6. The 6'-deep balconies at the Stadium Club along the east elevation, south of the bleachers, are similar in appearance to the balconies shown in the approved Master Plan and are approved as proposed;
- 7. Prior to the permit application, enlarged details of the metal cladding and window system for the Stadium Club enclosure that will match as closely as possible for the green metal framing and opening proportions and profiles of the ballpark shall be submitted for review and approval by Historic Preservation staff;
- 8. A roof plan of the Stadium Club enclosure shall be included in the permit plans to ensure that any rooftop equipment is set back to be minimally visible from the public rights-of-way;
- 9. All materials, colors, and finishes to be a continuation of those approved in previous phases of work; and,
- 10. All conditions of approval from the previous review of the overall master project will continue to be applicable.

# 2. 4649 N. Broadway Uptown Square District

Proposed alterations of front façade of existing 2-story masonry non-contributing building including new windows, storefronts, and replacement of deteriorated exterior wythe of brick with matching brick.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. As proposed, the exterior wythe of deteriorated brick will be replaced with new red brick matching the color, texture, and appearance of the historic brick, per the brick sample viewed on-site (McNeer Red); and,
- 2. As proposed, the existing terra cotta will be repaired and retained whenever possible. A reconstructed second floor sill and any required terra cotta replication is proposed to be glass fiber reinforced concrete (GFRC) to match the historic color, texture and reflectivity. Staff shall be notified to view and approve GFRC samples on-site prior to order and installation.

# 3. 1848 N. Lincoln

# **Old Town Triangle District**

Proposed rehabilitation of a raised, three-story building including a rooftop deck and access enclosures, rear addition, and construction of a new garage utilizing an existing curb-cut.

Action: Item was deferred at the request of the applicant; no action was taken by the Committee.

43<sup>rd</sup> Ward

# 46<sup>th</sup> Ward

# Permit Review Activity

### November, 2018 Report to the Commission on Chicago

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/1/2018		2018-2274	521 E. 112th	100790160	Pullman District	9	Mechanical		Electrical: NEW 200 AMP SERVICE, 1 METER. No other work.	11/1/2018
11/1/2018		2018-2275	911 W. Randolph	100791226	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: THERE IS A CHANGE OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. THE BUILDING PERMIT #100754322. No change in scope.	11/1/2018
11/1/2018		2018-2276	141 W. Jackson	100791190	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Mechanical		CLEAN AND RE-LAMP (12) 1000 WATT FIXTURES. JOB# 582-239-157	11/1/2018
11/1/2018		2018-2277	600 E. Grand	100791227	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		NOVEMBER 2018 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE	11/1/2018
11/1/2018		2018-2278	1060 W. Addison	100791184	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical only: ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER. No other work.	11/1/2018
10/31/2018		2018-2279	20 N. Wacker	100767304	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 20TH FLOOR, SUITE 2030, TO EXPAND EXISTING TENANT SPACE, NEW PARTITIONS, PLUMBING, VENTILATION, AND ELECTRICAL AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/1/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/1/2018
11/1/2018		2018-2280	46 E. Chicago	100791297	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: CHANGE HVAC ON 100790134	11/1/2018
11/1/2018		2018-2281	302 N. Green	100791303	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical: NOVEMBER 2018 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT	11/1/2018
11/1/2018		2018-2282	919 W. Armitage	100791296	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Miscellaneous		Misc: LOW VOLTAGE	11/1/2018
12/27/2017	10/23/2018	2018-2283	1327 N. Wicker Park	100736723	Wicker Park District	1	New Construction	1	New 3-story masonry construction as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/1/18 and with exterior wall samples approved by Historic Preservation staff.	11/1/2018
11/27/2017	11/1/2018	2018-2284	4715 N. Racine	100725909	Uptown Square District	46	Exterior		Installation of new antennas and equipment as per Landmark stamped plans dated 11/1/18. Top of antennas to align with top of penthouse as per stamped plans.	11/1/2018
10/12/2018		2018-2285	201 S. Ashland	100752914	Jackson Boulevard District	28	Exterior and Interi	ior	ALTERATION OF EXISTING 2-STORY, TYPE III-B AND I-C, CHURCH AND DORMITORY WITH BASEMENT INTO A PERFORMING ARTS CENTER (FOLLOWS NON-STRUCTURAL DEMO PERMIT 100742351, STRUCTURAL DEMO PERMIT 100755247, MASONRY REPAIR PERMITS 100777034 AND 100777061) per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 11/1/18. No work to exterior elevations approved with this permit. Missing/broken pieces of colored glass in stained-glass windows to be replaced with matching colored glass. Missing/broken colorless glass to be replaced with colorless glass. No exterior door replacement approved with this permit.	11/1/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
10/1/2018	10/26/2018 2018-2286	1304 N. Hoyne	100784826	Wicker Park District	2	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACE EXISTING ASPHALT SIDING WITHBRICK AND LIMESTONE TILE SIDING AT EXISTING 3 STORY 3 DU BUILDING (250 SQ FT). HISTORIC PRESERVATION STAFF TO VIEW AND APPROVE MASONRY SAMPLES ON-SITE PRIOR TO ORDER AND INSTALLATION. No other work permitted with this approval.	11/2/2018
11/2/2018	2018-2287	3436 S. Calumet	100784797	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Mechanical		Electrical: CLEAN UP REMOVE ALL BX SECURE ALL HANGING PIPE IN BASEMENT. No other work.	11/2/2018
11/2/2018	2018-2288	600 E. Grand	100791405	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		JURRASIC QUEST 11/8-11/12	11/2/2018
11/2/2018	2018-2289	600 E. Grand	100791404	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		CHICAGO TOY AND GAME SHOW 11/15-11/18	11/2/2018
10/31/2018	2018-2290	111 N. Wabash	100791008	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		INSTALLATION OF 40 CAT 6 CABLES.	11/2/2018
11/1/2018	2018-2291	520 S. Michigan	100791170	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR OCTOBER	11/2/2018
11/1/2018	2018-2292	5028 S. Ellis	100773818	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		REPLACE ELECTRICAL SERVICE	11/2/2018
11/2/2018	2018-2293	3436 S. Calumet	100791466	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: CHANGE OF PLUMBING CONTRACTOR.	11/2/2018
11/1/2018	2018-2294	140 S. Dearborn	100791242	Marquette Building	42	Mechanical		FURNISH (2) CAT 6 CABLES TO (31) VOICE AND DATA LOCATIONS. FURNISH (1) CAT 6 CABLE TO (4) WAPS AND (1) COPIER TERMINATE, TEST AND LABEL END TO END.	11/2/2018
11/1/2018	2018-2295	360 N. Michigan	100790728	London Guarantee Building	42	Mechanical		LOW VOLTAGE CABLING	11/2/2018
11/2/2018	2018-2296	538 W. Deming	100791468	Arlington-Deming District	43	Miscellaneous		Misc: change of contractor	11/2/2018
11/2/2018	2018-2297	6835 S. Bennett	100773125	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and exterior: NEW 6'0 X 130 LFT' WROUGHT IRON FENCE X 6L FT X 248' LFT PRIVACY WOOD FENCE; CHIMNEY & MASONRY TUCKPOINTING REPAIRS, REPLACING ALL KITCHEN & BATHROOM FIXTURES W/NEW DRAIN TILE INSTALL - TOTAL 13; RELOCATING CONDENSER; BASEMENT LEVEL WINDOW REPAIR &/OR REPLACE AS NEEDED; REPAIR EXISTING TILE ROOF AS NEEDED TO ACCOMMODATE CHIMNEY REPAIRS(SEPARATE ELECTRICAL PERMIT). NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE OR WINDOWS/DOORS ON THE FRONT FAÇADE. Basement level window on the north elevation near the front of the home to remain.	11/2/2018
8/29/2018	11/5/2018 2018-2298	2020 W. Thomas	100769961	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior		Exterior: PORCH REPLACEMENTON ON EXISTING TYPE 3B CONSTRUCTION, CLASS A1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE, IN RT-4 ZONING DISTRICT per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/5/18. No dormers or changes to roofline permitted with this approval. Rear porch not to exceed width or height of existing structure. No window replacement or exterior work on Thomas façade permitted with this approval.	11/5/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	# Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
8/16/2018	10/18/2018 2018-2	2299 350 E. Cermak	100777654	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Exterior		Exterior: CLASS TECHNOLOGY CENTER, NO CHANGE TO CLASSIFICATION. FAÇADE RESTORATION INCLUDING BRICK REBUILD, TUCKPOINTING, STONE REPLACEMENT, CONCRETE PATCHING, SEALANT REPLACEMENT, SHELF ANGLE REPLACEMENT per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/5/18. Salvageable masonry to be retained and reinstalled whenver possible. Any required new masonry to match historic in regard to color, texture, configuration and appearance. All patching materials to replicate color, texture and appearance of historic masonry. All decorative and ornamental features to remain and be repaired as needed. All mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and profiles. Historic Preservation staff to be notified to review any revised scope of work due to unforseen conditions in the field.	11/5/2018
11/5/2018	2018-2	2300 1234 E. Madison Park	100791611	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: North Elevation (alley), repair/replace 10 Lintels, tuck-point 1000 Sq. Ft., Only. No work to primary elevations.	11/5/2018
10/1/2018	10/22/2018 2018-2	2301 820 S. Michigan	100775803	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES: Revision to permit 100740312. to include minor layout changes to residential units, no change in the number of dwelling units or size, replace stucco wall with EIFs, and MEP changes per minor unit layout updates. Use of Building is ground floor retail and 150 residential units - 75 efficiency units and 75 dwelling units. All previous landmark conditions still in effect.	11/5/2018
10/26/2018	2018-2	2302 900 E. Grand	100776350	Navy Pier	42	Exterior		Exterior: INSTALLATION OF OUTDOOR ROOFTOP BAR ON SHELTER BUILDING ROOF (3RD FLOOR) AT THE NAVY PIER ROOFTOP VENUE.	11/5/2018
10/30/2018	2018-2	2303 141 W. Jackson	100782231	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERT. PROJECT - INTERIOR ALTERATIONS IN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING ON THE 12TH FLOOR TO OFFICE TENANT SPACE SUITE 1240A, NEW PARTITIONS, PLUMBING, VENTILATION, AND ELECTRICAL WORK AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/5/18. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	11/5/2018
10/26/2018	2018-2	2304 3360 S. State	100786217	IIT Main Building	3	Exterior		Exterior: INSTALLATION OF BALLASTED SOLAR ARRAY ON ROOF per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/5/18. All panels to be set back at least 15 feet from the edge of the roof, all upper parts, edges and structure to be black, and the maximum height of the panels to be no more than 12" above the roof surface.	11/5/2018
9/27/2018	11/5/2018 2018-2	2305 850 W. Fulton	100780521	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		Interior: GROUND FLOOR INTERIOR BUILDOUT AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/5/18. No exterior work or exterior door/window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/5/2018
11/5/2018	2018-2	2306 210 N. Carpenter	100791628	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		C192912 210 CARPENTER 9TH FL	11/5/2018
11/5/2018	2018-2	2307 1059 N. Damen	100791234	East Village District	2	Mechanical		ALTERNATIVE CODE APPROVAL: REVISION TO PERMIT 100755190 TO USE CPVC PIPES AND FITTINGS FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION	11/5/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/5/2018		2018-2308	330 N. Wabash	100786173	IBM Building	42	Sign		Sign: NON-LIT DIMENSIONAL LETTERS ON WEST ELEVATION per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 11/6/18. Attachment to be located within existing masonry joints.	11/6/2018
11/6/2018		2018-2309	731 S. Plymouth	100791733	Printing House Row District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: Modernization Of One (1) 2000lb.cap, 3-Stop, 120 FPM, Hydraulic Passenger Elevator(731 ELEV HYDRO). Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV005339	11/6/2018
11/6/2018		2018-2310	175 N. State	100791875	Chicago Theater	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2018 - MAINTAIN & INSPECT THE 277/480 VOLT AND 120/208 VOLT 3 PHASE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS. No other work.	11/6/2018
11/5/2018		2018-2311	209 S. LaSalle	100791776	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		LOW VOLTAGE TEMPERATURE CONTROL WIRINGC192938 ROOKERY 4TH FL	11/6/2018
11/6/2018		2018-2312	400 N. Michigan	100791806	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		THIS PERMIT SHALL SERVE AS THE ELECTRICAL PERMIT FOR THE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM FOR DNS CAPITAL.BUILDING PERMIT# 100747206, FA APPLICATION# 100778304. APPROVED DATE 08/16/18. JOB# 88-493	11/6/2018
11/6/2018		2018-2313	4730 S. Greenwood	100791982	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		REVISION TO PERMIT #100578584 CHANGE PLUMBER TO UNIVERSAL C & M PLUMBING	11/6/2018
11/6/2018		2018-2314	333 N. Michigan	100790961	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO GROUND FLOOR RETAIL SPACE IN AN EXISTING HIGH RISE OFFICE BUILDING SUITES 140 150 170WORK INCLUDES ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL WORK AS PER Historic Preservation-stamped PLANs dated 11/6/18. New soffits to be installed above storefront windows.	11/6/2018
11/7/2018		2018-2315	538 W. Deming	100792067	Arlington-Deming District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: REVISION TO PERMIT #100742811 CHANGE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR TO H.H. CONCRETE.	11/7/2018
5/23/2018	11/2/2018	2018-2316	3800 N. Alta Vista	100757372	Alta Vista Terrace District	46	Exterior	07/12/18	Exterior: REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SIDING W/ NEW COMPOSITE WOOD SIDING AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING FENCE AND NEW ROLLING GATE per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 11/7/18. No window replacement permitted with this approval. Replacement cladding sample and color sample shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff for approval prior to installation.	11/7/2018
11/7/2018		2018-2317	600 E. Grand	100792061	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Decommission One (1) 1000lb.cap, 2-Floor, 75 FPM, Dumbwaiter FP3 IMAX. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV014141.	11/7/2018
11/7/2018		2018-2318	916 W. Fulton Market	100790922	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: Installation of one 4 stop, 150fpm, 3500lb capacity traction passenger elevator pursuant to the scope of work plans submitted. (permit #100714212)	11/7/2018
11/7/2018		2018-2319	111 E. Cermak	100791726	Motor Row District	3	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install One (1) DHYD 2500lbs Cap., 3 Stop Passenger Elevator Pursuant to the Scope of Work Submitted. Subject to the City of Chicago, Dept. of Buildings Elevator Bureau Inspection. Survey to determine if Elevator is to be tied into adjacent Buildings Fire Service Panel. Associated with permit #100738567.	11/7/2018

11/7/2018 2018-232 Vol W. Harmion 1007/2004 Old Main Ped Office 20 Mechanical </th <th>Date</th> <th>rec'd Correc'd</th> <th>Rev #</th> <th>Address</th> <th>Permit #</th> <th>Landmark/District</th> <th>Ward</th> <th>Summary</th> <th>PRC Date</th> <th>Conditions</th> <th>Date</th>	Date	rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
10/25/2018   2018-2322   2/4 8. Michigan   100789161   Historic Michigan Boulevard   42   Exterior and Interior   Colin Co.org, S-Pion, 125 FPM. Monce StreetSIDS. 20010. Cogo CV Work Submitted. EV019204.   11/7/2018   <	11/7/20	18	2018-2320	404 W. Harrison	100792054	Old Main Post Office	25	Mechanical		# "G" 6000lb.cap, 500 FPM, 16-Floor, 20-Openings. #'s "H" & "I" 4500lb.cap, 600 FPM, 9-Floors. Pursuant To The Plans Submitted.	11/7/2018
District   District   ON GROUND LEVEL TO INCLIDE NEW PARTITION WALLS. Simplement of working or dasking date 11/718. No replacement of workings or daskings or dasking date 11/718. No replacement of workings or date 11/718.	11/7/20	18	2018-2321	28 N. Michigan	100792099	5	42	Mechanical		Grill/Garage 3000lb.cap, 3-Floors, 125 FPM. Monroe Street/30S. 2500lb.cap, 2-Floor, 125 FPM. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.	11/7/2018
9/21/2018   11/7/2018   2018-2324   1114 W. Fulton Market   100763209   Fulton-Randolph Market District   27   Exterior and Interior   05/03/18   Exterior and Interior   ADAPTIVE RE-USE OF EXISTING 4 STORY TYPE   11/8/2018     9/21/2018   11/7/2018   2018-2324   1114 W. Fulton Market   100763209   Fulton-Randolph Market District   27   Exterior and Interior   05/03/18   Exterior and Interior. ADAPTIVE RE-USE OF EXISTING 4 STORY TYPE   11/8/2018     9/21/2018   Xi Si	10/25/2	018	2018-2322	224 S. Michigan	100789161	5	42	Exterior and Interio	or	ON GROUND LEVEL TO INCLUDE NEW PARTITION WALLS, MECHANICAL WORK, AND NEW SIDE EMPLOYEE ENTRANCE per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 11/7/18. No replacement of windows or exterior doors permitted on Michigan or Jackson facades with this approval. No work to rooftop besides removal of non-historic Motorola sign. Any change in scope to be submitted to	11/7/2018
In A BULDING INTO NEW MIXED-USE BULDING WITH NEW STRUCTURG AND CONVERSION TO TYPE 1-B CONSTRUCTION ALONG WITH A FIFTH FLOOR ADDITION perservation plans dated 11/48. All new masony to match historic in size, color, lexture, and profile. All new monory to match historic in size, color, lexture, and profile. All new monory to match historic in size, color, lexture, and profile. All new monory to match historic in size, color, lexture, and profile. All new monory to match historic in size, color, lexture, and profile. All new monory to use, historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. Masonny site by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rootop addition clading material to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rootop addition clading material to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rootop addition clading material to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rootop addition clading material to be non-reflective metal in charcoal color. Sample to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rootop addition clading material to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rootop addition clading material to be non-reflective metal in charcoal color. Sample to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rootop addition clading material to be non-reflective metal in charcoal color. Sample to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rootop addition clading material to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. 	11/7/20	18	2018-2323	1 N. Wabash	100792242	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		•	11/7/2018
Building   ANTENNAS. REPLACÉ (3) EXISTING RADIOS WITH (3) NEW RADIOS. ADD (3) NEW RADIOS (1 PER SECTOR) WITH ASSOCIATED CABLING AT EXISTING WIRELESS FACILITY ON ROOF TOP. ATT FA 1009299/SITE ID IL1261. ELECTRICAL PERMIT # 100771593. PREVIOUS PerMIT #100689313. New antennas no larger or taller than existing. No other work.     11/8/2018   2018-2326   201 S. Ashland   100792333   Jackson Boulevard District   28   Miscellaneous   Misc: REVISION OF CHANGE OF PLUMBING CONTRACTOR.PERMIT #100755247.   11/8/2018     11/8/2018   2018-2327   860 N. Lake Shore   100792299   860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive   2   Mechanical   REPLACE OLD FUSED ELECTRICAL PANEL FOR BREAKER TYPE   11/8/2018	9/21/20	18 11/7/2018	3 2018-2324	1114 W. Fulton Market	100763209	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Interio	or 05/03/18	III-A BUILDING INTO NEW MIXED-USE BUILDING WITH NEW STRUCTURE AND CONVERSION TO TYPE I-B CONSTRUCTION ALONG WITH A FIFTH FLOOR ADDITION per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/8/18. All new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. All new masonry to be approved on site by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. Masonry cleaning agent to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Rooftop addition cladding material to be non-reflective metal in charcoal color. Sample to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. Any change in scope to be submitted to	11/8/2018
CONTRACTOR.PERMIT #100755247.     11/8/2018   2018-2327   860 N. Lake Shore   100792299   860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive   2   Mechanical   REPLACE OLD FUSED ELECTRICAL PANEL FOR BREAKER TYPE   11/8/2018	10/25/2	018 11/8/2018	3 2018-2325	3961 W. Belmont	100778241		30	Exterior		ANTENNAS. REPLACE (3) EXISTING RADIOS WITH (3) NEW RADIOS. ADD (3) NEW RADIOS (1 PER SECTOR) WITH ASSOCIATED CABLING AT EXISTING WIRELESS FACILITY ON ROOF TOP. ATT FA 10095299/SITE ID IL1261. ELECTRICAL PERMIT # 100771593. PREVIOUS PERMIT # 100689313. New antennas no larger	11/8/2018
	11/8/20	18	2018-2326	201 S. Ashland	100792333	Jackson Boulevard District	28	Miscellaneous			11/8/2018
	11/8/20	18	2018-2327	860 N. Lake Shore	100792299	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Mechanical		REPLACE OLD FUSED ELECTRICAL PANEL FOR BREAKER TYPE (SIEMENS)IN UNIT17 JREPLACE ALL COTTON INSULATED WIRES	11/8/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/6/2018		2018-2328	35 E. Wacker	100786017	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 15TH FLOOR MEN'S AND WOMEN'S TOILET ROOMS AND FAN ROOM IN AN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/8/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2329	860 N. Lake Shore	100792292	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	2	Mechanical		REPLACE ALL OLD COTTON INSULATED WIRES IN UNIT 16L INSTALL DIMMER RATED FOR LED LIGHT BULBS	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2330	17 E. Monroe	100781879	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Signage: INSTALL ONE SET OF CHANNEL LETTERS ON THE WEST ELEVATION OF THE INTERIOR OF THE BUILDING TO READ NATURALIZER per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 11/8/18.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2331	17 E. Monroe	100781876	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Signage: INSTALL ONE SENT OF CHANNEL LETTERS ON THE WEST ELEVATION OF THE BUILDING TO READ NATURALIZER per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 11/8/18.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2332	212 N. Green	100776631	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: LED ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON EAST ELEVATION WITH 8 SQ FT OF TEXT per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 11/8/18.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2333	624 S. Michigan	100792350	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		COLUMBIA COLLEGE BOOK STORE- INSTALL ONE WIRELESS PANIC BUTTON.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2334	3436 S. Calumet	100792348	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and Exterior: REPLACE DRYWALL IN BASEMENT APPROX 20 SHEETS, REPLACE 15 WINDOWS ON NORTH AND SOUTH ELEVATIONS ONLY. No exterior work or window replacement permitted on Calumet St. elevation. No exterior door replacement permitted with this approval.	11/8/2018
11/7/2018		2018-2335	6741 S. Bennett	100791832	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Mechanical		ADD LIGHTS AND OUTLETS PER CODE	11/8/2018
11/8/2018	11/8/2018	2018-2336	212 N. Green	100776630	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign		Signage: LED ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON EAST ELEVATION WITH 95 SQ FT OF TEXT per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 11/8/18. No other work.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2337	209 S. LaSalle	100791255	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		OCTOBER MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2338	600 W. Chicago	100791254	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Mechanical		OCTOBER MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT	11/8/2018
11/9/1981		2018-2339	1000 W. Fulton Market	100791185	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Miscellaneous		Misc: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2018. MARON ELECTRIC WILL BE SERVING AS THE SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN IN THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 1000 W. FULTON.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2340	111 N. State	100790326	Marshall Field and Company	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2341	4543 S. Greenwood	100792356	Building North Kenwood	4	Interior		Interior: REPLACE INTERIOR DOORS, TRIMMING, DRYWALL, KITCHEN CABINETS, CERAMIC TILES CARPET, REFINISH HARDWOOD FLOOR. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR WINDOW REPLACEMENT PERMITTED WITH THIS APPROVAL.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2342	1 N. LaSalle	100792173	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		INSTALLATION OF 200 CAT 6 DATA CABLES ON THE 1ST FLOOR; COMMERCIAL SPACE	11/8/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward		Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/8/2018		2018-2343	3806 S. Michigan	100792400	Griffith-Burroughs House		3	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and Interior: ROOF REPAIR, REPAIR CONCRETE IN BASEMENT, DRYWALL REPLACEMENT. New shingles to be architectural shingles matching the existing. No work to brick or window replacement permitted with this approval. Any change in scope to be submitted to Emily.Barton@cityofchicago.org	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2344	834 N. Oakley	100792307	Ukrainian Village District Extension		1	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 300 SQFT - REPAIR EXISTING BRICK AND LIMESTONE 250 SQ FT; Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new brick to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Any change in scope of work to be submitted to Emily.Barton@cityofchicago.org	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2345	3324 N. Lincoln	100792377	Marshfield Trust & Savings Bank Building	4	7	Mechanical		Mech: REPLACE TWO ROOFTOP UNITS WITH TWO TRANE 3 TON ROOFTOP UNITS, SELF CONTAINED, AIR COOLED, R410A. THE ROOFTOP UNITS SERVE UNIT #402. New units to be same size and location as existing.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2346	3325 N. Lincoln	100789851	Marshfield Trust & Savings Bank Building	4	7	Mechanical		Mech: REPLACE 2 ROOF TOP UNITS. New units to be same size and location as existing.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018		2018-2347	46 E. Chicago	100788100	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	2 1	Miscellaneous		Misc: Change of contractor	11/8/2018
8/16/2018	10/19/2018	2018-2348	905 W. Fulton	100776204	Fulton-Randolph Market District	2	7	Exterior and Interio	or	***DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES*** REVISION TO PERMIT NUMBER 100709196; REDUCTION OF BASEMENT FOOTPRINT DUE TO VALUE ENGINEERING; RELOCATION OF AND COORDINATION OF MEP SHAFT RELOCATIONS; REVISION TO PARCEL 3 (MIDDLE BUILDING) DUE TO LANDMARKS REQUIREMENTS; REVISION TO FLOOR ELEVATIONS AFTER EXISTING FLOOR ELEVATIONS WERE CONFIRMED AND PER LANDMARKS REQUIREMENTS; ADDITIONAL GRADE BEAMS AND SHIFTED CAISSONS DUE TO DISCOVERED BASEMENT NORTHWEST OF THE SITE; REVISION TO PARCEL 3 FRAMING /REVISION OF PARCEL 3 ROOF FRAMING TO MEETING LANDMARKS REQUIREMENTS; FOUNDATION PLAN ELEVATION REVISIONS AFTER EXISTING FLOOR ELEVATIONS WERE CONFIRMED; REFRAMING OF FIRST FLOOR COLUMNS DUE TO DISCOVERED DETERIORATED EXISTING FIRST FLOOR COLUMNS AND CRUSHED COLUMN CAPITALS BELOW; ALL AS PER Historic Preservation-stamped PLANS dated 11/8/18. Floor plate directly behind windows at third floor of 226 to be set back a minimum of 3' from glazing; interior railings to be glass to minimize visibility. Rooftop addition curtainwall mullions to be no wider than 3'-5" apart. Replacement window elevations approved in concept; dimensioned shop drawings to be submitted for Historic Preservation staff review and approval before ordering and installation.	11/8/2018
11/2/2018		2018-2349	825 W. Newport	100791349	Newport Avenue District	4	4 1	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING REAR OPEN WOOD PORCH AND STAIRS AS PER PLAN. SAME SIZE AND LOCATION AS EXISTING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/8/19. No work to Newport Ave. façade permitted with this approval.	11/8/2018

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
10/23/2018	2018-2350	216 N. May	100783601	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Inter	ior	REVISION TO ORIGINAL PERMIT #100662810, REVISION SCOPE INCLUDES UPDATING THE EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND HVAC SYSTEMS AS PER Historic Preservation-stamped PLANS 11/8/18. Exterior wall material samples to be submitted to Historic Preservation staff for review and approval prior to order and installation.	11/8/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2351	11421 S. Champlain	100785416	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inter	rior	Interior and exterior: RS-3 INTERIOR RENOVATIONS OF EXISTING 2 STORY MASONRY 4 DU MULTIFAMILY WITH BASEMENT, DECONVERSION TO SINGLE FAMILY WITH BASEMENT. PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AS PER Historic Preservation stamped PLANS dated 11/9/18. ERECT REAR TWO CAR GARAGE. New front façade windows and doors per submitted details to match Pullman standard. Exisitng front stairs, metal newels and railings to remain. New grey/black asphalt shingles on tower to have a substantial thickness resembling slate. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profile (weatherstruck). Any chemical cleaning to be applied for under an Envrionmental permit and not to utilize hydrochloric or hydroflouric acids.	11/9/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2352	1300 N. Ritchie	100724685	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: AMENDED PERMIT FOR REVISIONS - DECONVERT 4 DU TO 3 DU, ERECT ROOF DECK W/ RETRACTABLE ROOF HATCH; ERECT OPEN STAIRS FROM EXIST. REAR FIRE ESCAPE OF 4TH FLOOR TO ROOFTOP FOR THE EXIST. 4-STORY RESIDENTIAL BLDG. W/ BASEMENT PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/9/18.	11/9/2018
11/6/2018	2018-2353	1 N. State	100791315	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING TENANT OFFICE SUITE AND BUILDING CORRIDOR AND LOBBIES ON FLOOR 13. RENOVATION INCLUDES NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS, CEILINGS, LIGHTING AND FINISHES, AS WELL AS THE REWORKING OF EXISTING HVAC, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, SPRINKLERS AND FIRE ALARM per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/9/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/9/2018
11/1/2018	2018-2354	720 S. Dearborn	100786732	Printing House Row District	4	Interior		Interior: SELF CERT PROJECT. REMODEL COMBINED UNITS IN EXISTING CONDOMINIUM LOFT BUILDING. REMODEL KITCHEN, BATHROOMS, SOME WALLS AND DOORS per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/9/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/9/2018
11/2/2018	2018-2355	2229 S. Michigan	100786672	Motor Row District	3	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERT: BUILD OUT OF A NEW COMMUNITY THEATER ON THE 1ST FLOOR PER Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/09/18. No work to front façade or storefronts permitted with this approval.	11/9/2018
11/8/2018	2018-2356	1038 W. 35th	100776609	Spiegel Administration Building	3	Sign		Sign: INSTALLATION OF DOUBLE-SIDED, INTERNALLY-ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON SOUTH ELEVATIONTO READ: 'CUBESMART' per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 11/9/18. Attachment elements to be located in	11/9/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
8/16/2018	11/6/2018 2018-2357	2106 N. Hudson	100773627	Mid-North District	43	New Construction Addition	:	EXISTING 2 STORY W/BASEMENT BRICK AND SIDING SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE- INTERIOR ALTERATIONS- ALL LEVELS EXTENSION TOWARD BACKYARD, GARAGE AND BACK PORCH ADDITION. Rear addition no taller or wider than existing structure. If unexpected conditions arise during demolition, contact Historic Preservation staff to discuss so that the proposed scope of work is not exceeded. No changes at front elevation. No window replacement approved with this permit.	11/9/2018
11/13/2018	2018-2358	135 S. LaSalle	100792749	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE BURGLARY AND CCTV SYSTEM. No other work.	11/13/2018
11/13/2018	2018-2359	410 N. Michigan	100792721	Wrigley Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 11/16/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 11/17/2018. SELF-CERT. BLEACHERS FOR THE MAGNIFICENT MILE LIGHT FEST. 3 BLEACHERS: 1-42'X25' AND 2-42'X13'. IN PRODUCTION.	11/13/2018
11/13/2018	2018-2360	737 E. 79th	100792909	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Exterior		Exterior: CHIMNEY CAPPING; REPAIR PARAPET FOR WASHED OUT MORTAR ON EAST ELEVATION. No work to be done to south or west elevations with this approval. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	11/13/2018
11/9/2018	2018-2361	200 S. Michigan	100782093	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING OFFICE SUITE 1400 AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/13/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/13/2018
11/13/2018	2018-2362	4730 S. Greenwood	100792982	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: ADD RECEPTACLE TO COVER CODE INSTALL NEW DEVICES AND FIXTURES	11/13/2018
11/13/2018	2018-2363	1750 N. Crilly	100792918	Old Town Triangle District	43	Miscellaneous		REVISION TO PERMIT # 100730072 TO CHANGE THE HVAC CONTRACTOR TO AP ELITE INC	11/13/2018
8/13/2018	11/13/2018 2018-2364	211 N. Carpenter	100765835	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Exterior and Interi	or	Interior and exterior: RENOVATION OF A MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AND BUSINESS BUILDING TO A FOREIGN CONSULATE THAT WILL HOST BUSINESS AND CULTURAL EVENTS per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 11/13/18. New rooftop stair and elevator enclosures to be no larger or taller than required to provide access to the rooftop and to be clad with dark grey, non-reflective metal panels. No change to front façade except for a new door to match exisitng storefront color and finish.	11/13/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2365	888 S. Michigan	100792813	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Exterior		Exterior: WINDOWS (REPLACEMENT ONLY): QTY 9 per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 11/14/18. Existing brick mold to be retained. Replacement windows to be double-hung clad wood matching color of existing windows.	11/14/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2366	919 N. Michigan	100793150	Palmolive Building	2	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replace Hoist Cable On One (1) 3000lb.cap, 34-Floors, 700 FPM, Gearless Traction Passenger Elevator #12. Purusant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.EV004301	11/14/2018

Date rec'd Corre	c'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/14/2018	2018-2367	1325 N. Astor	100791359	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE 16 WINDOWS (15 SINGLE HUNG AND 1 3-WIDE WINDOW) AND ONE DOOR ON THE 9TH FLR OF AN EXISTING 14-STORY CONDO BUILDING per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 11/14/18. All new windows to be wood, aluminum-clad, Loewen windows. Single-hung windows to have offset upper and lower sashes per drawings. 3-wide window to be wood, aluminum-clad Lowewen window with offset up[per and lower sashes and one fixed central with flanking single-hung windows with offset upper and lower sashes per drawings. Replacement French doors with sidelintes to be wood, aluminum-clad Loewen doors/sidelites per drawings.	11/14/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2368	1357 E. Madison Park	100792929	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: TUCKPOINTING - NO STRUCTURAL WORK - 100 SQFT. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance.	11/14/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2369	600 E. Grand	100793184	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Decommission/Remove Two (2) Escalators; ES7 & ES8 (Fest 7 & Fest #8). Purusant To The Scope Of Work Submitted And Inspector #541663 Survey. EV014141	11/14/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2370	50 W. Washington	100791766	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Replace Compensation Ropes on One (1) 4000lbs Cap. 30 Floors, EG Passenger Elevator (Car 13). Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. Subject to the City of Chicago, Dept of Buildings Elevator Bureau Inspection. (EV007255)	11/14/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2371	4718 N. Broadway	100768982	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING WEST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2372	4718 N. Broadway	100768980	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING WEST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2373	4718 N. Broadway	100768985	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING EAST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2374	4718 N. Broadway	100768988	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING EAST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
10/29/2018	2018-2375	4718 N. Broadway	100768989	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING EAST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2376	600 E. Grand	100793238	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: ERECTION STARTS: 11/28/2018, ERECTION ENDS: 1/7/2019. SELF CERT REINSTATEMENT OF 2014 PERMIT #100567598 FOR THE TUBBY SLIDE AMUSEMENT RIDE AT THE WINTER WONDERFEST AT NAVY PIER INDOOR FESTIVAL HALLS A & B. SAME SLIDE AND LAYOUT : 1-12'X22'X16' PLATFORM WITH 18'X39' SLOPED TUBE SLIDE AMUSEMENT RIDE. CHICAGO SCENIC STUDIOS.	11/14/2018
11/15/2018	2018-2377	400 N. Michigan	100792619	Wrigley Building	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: FURNISH AND INSTALL (8) DUPLEX RECEPTACLES FED FROM EXISTING CIRCUITS	11/15/2018
11/15/2018	2018-2378	109 S. State	100793424	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE BURGLAR ALARM INTERIOR WORK ONLY # 51331171 JOB # 180910369 & 51331171 JOB # 180911050	11/15/2018
10/30/2018	2018-2379	1930 N. Humboldt	100785868	Logan Square Boulevards Distric	xt 1	Exterior		REMOVE AND REPLACE STEEL LINTELS & MASONRY REPAIRS AT COURTYARD AND EAST ELEVATIONS AS PER Historic Preservation-stamped PLAN dated 11/15/18. Portions of masonry elevations to be dismantled to be rebuilt to match existing. Masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and finish. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, type/strength, and profile. No window replacement approved with this permit.	11/15/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2380	6 N. Michigan	100788891	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING RESIDENTIAL CONDO UNIT 1801 AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/16/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/16/2018
11/16/2018	2018-2381	135 S. LaSalle	100793249	Field Building	42	Mechanical		INSTALLATION OF 40 NEW DATA LOCATIONS	11/16/2018
11/19/2018	2018-2382	600 E. Grand	25947	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erect and operate six riding devices. No other work.	11/19/2018
11/19/2018	2018-2383	3961 W. Belmont	100771593	Florsheim Shoe Company Building	30	Mechanical		Electrical only: Work associated with cell antenna installations under permit #100778241. No other work.	11/19/2018
11/13/2018	2018-2384	135 S. LaSalle	100792178	Field Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR RENOVATION OF A 30TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE WITH ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING WORK per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/19/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/19/2018
11/13/2018	2018-2385	333 N. Michigan	100791083	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR BUILDOUT OF SUITE 816 IN AN EXISTING HIGH RISE OFFICE BUILDING per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/19/18. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	11/19/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/13/2018		2018-2386	333 N. Michigan	100791054	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF NON-LOAD BEARING PARTITIONS IN AN EXISTING HIGH RISE OFFICE BUILDING. 3RD FLOOR per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/19/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/19/2018
11/19/2018		2018-2387	1430 N. Astor	100793495	Astor Street District	43	Miscellaneous		Misc: -KITCHEN REMODELING WITH SEPARATE CIRCUITS FOR MICROWAVE AND SINGLE OVEN- CHANGE EXISTING 150 AMP PANEL FOR NEW 30 POSITION	11/19/2018
11/19/2018		2018-2388	600 E. Grand	25967	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Trackless train (NP05) and lighthouse (NP06)	11/19/2018
11/13/2018		2018-2389	1322 N. Astor	100791509	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS NEW KITCHEN -"HER BATH" EXISTING LOCATIONS REPLACE EXISTING INTERIOR SPIRAL STAIR TO BASEMENT WITH NEW STRAIGHT RUN STAIR. NEW WET BAR ON 4TH FLOOR AND NEW FINISHES THROUGHOUT per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/20/18. No exterior work, roof work, or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/20/2018
11/20/2018		2018-2390	1925 S. Michigan	100793692	Motor Row District	3	Miscellaneous		Misc: LOW VOLTAGE	11/20/2018
11/6/2018		2018-2391	4533 S. Greenwood	100791744	North Kenwood	4	Exterior and Interi	or	Interior and Exterior: SELF CERT- REVISION TO EXISTING PERMIT #100746075. MINOR LAYOUT CHANGE PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/20/18. No window replacement or work to Greenwood façade permitted with this approval. Rear porch not to exceed width or height of masonry structure.	11/20/2018
11/16/2018		2018-2392	1426 N. Milwaukee	100791179	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR DEMOLITION & STRUCTURAL WORK FOR EXISTING MERCANTILE TENANT SPACE CONSISTING OF 4,165 S.F. (2,050 S.F. ON GROUND FLOOR, 2,115 S.F. OF BASEMENT SPACE) AND LOCATED IN AN EXIST. 3-STORY BUILDING WITH (1) BASEMENT LEVEL BELOW GRADE. WORK INCLUDES DEMOLITION, STRUCTURAL & PLUMBING AT INTERIOR ONLY per stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/20/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/20/2018
11/13/2018		2018-2393	18 S. Wabash	100791231	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 1ST FLOOR TENANT SPACE IN EXISTING BUILDING, TO INCLUDE DEMO WORK FOR NEW TENANT, AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/20/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/20/2018
11/16/2018		2018-2394	1925 S. Michigan	100785120	Motor Row District	3	Interior		Interior: REVISION TO PERMIT #100746892 TO CONVERT THE 3RD FLOOR RESIDENTIAL APARTMENT TO OFFICE SPACE AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/20/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/20/2018
11/21/2018		2018-2395	812 W. Randolph	100794147	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: Tie in to existing underground system.	11/21/2018
11/21/2018		2018-2396	1925 S. Michigan	100794106	Motor Row District	3	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE PREACTION SYSTEM IN BASEMENT, 1ST FLOOR, AND 2ND FLOOR.	11/21/2018
11/21/2018		2018-2397	2156 W. LeMoyne	100794020	Wicker Park District	2	Miscellaneous		Misc: LIGHT REHAB OF EXISTING 2 STORY 5 UNIT TOWNHOUSE BUILDING WITH THE ADDRESSES OF 2148 2150 2152 2154 2156 WEST LEMOYNE	11/21/2018

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/21/2018	2018-2398	600 E. Grand	100794219	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		2017 Fire Service Upgrade Mandate on nine(9) 3000lb capacity, 150fpm, 3 stop hydraulic elevators;F-P1,F-P6,FH11,FH12,FH13,FH14,FH15,FH16,FH17.(EV01414	11/21/2018
11/15/2018	2018-2399	141 W. Jackson	100790790	Chicago Board of Trade Building	42	Interior		Interior: REVISION TO PERMIT #100778366 TO REVISE THE OFFICE LAYOUT AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/21/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/21/2018
11/13/2018	2018-2400	24 E. Washington	100787043	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Interior		Interior: REVISION TO PERMIT 1007711986 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO NEW STRUCTURAL CONCRETE TRANSFER WALLS TO ACCOMMODATE EXISTING UNFORESEEN SITE CONDITIONS. STRUCTURAL PEER REVIEW INCLUDED. No other work to 1st floor permitted with this revision. No work to exterior permitted with this revision. Please contact emily.barton@cityofchicago.org with any change to scope.	11/21/2018
11/21/2018	2018-2401	4801 N. Broadway	100794229	Uptown Square District	46	Mechanical		REPLACE TWO EXISTING SPLIT SYSTEMS WITH TWO COMFORTMAKER 5 TON SPLIT SYSTEMS, AIR COOLED, R410A, LOCATED ON THE ROOF. Replacement equipment to be located in same location as existing at the northeast corner of the roof.	11/21/2018
11/21/2018	2018-2402	4801 N. Broadway	100794230	Uptown Square District	46	Mechanical		Two (2) Comfort Maker Furnaces being Replaced. Replacement equipment to be located in same location as existing at the northeast corner of the roof.	11/21/2018
11/21/2018	2018-2403	101 S. Michigan	100793781	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Modernize The Control, Pump Unit, Fixtures, And Door Equipment On One (1) 6000lb.cap, 4-Floors, Hydraulic Passenger/Service Elevator #COL 280 EL (19 SAIC). Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted.EV004323	11/21/2018
11/21/2018	2018-2404	1201 E. Madison Park	100794274	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Misc: CHANGE GALVANIZE PIPES,COPPER PIPES IN THE BED ROOM SHOWER KIT WORK IN UNIT#3 ONLY.	11/21/2018
11/21/2018	2018-2405	7905 S. Evans	100794271	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE PLYWOOD AND ADD NEW PAINTED SECURITY SHEETS AT SAME OPENING . Any historic material to be retained.	11/21/2018
11/21/2018	2018-2406	18 S. Michigan	100791889	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		ADDITION OF 8 ANTENNAS, 3 CABINETS INSIDE EXISTING SHELTER AND SUPPORTING EQUIPMENT AS PER PLANS. SPRINT CH52XC243OLD PERMIT#100119757	11/21/2018
11/21/2018	2018-2407	224 S. Michigan	100788120	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 17TH FLOOR OFFICE SPACE AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/23/18. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	11/23/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/26/2018		2018-2408	4649 N. Broadway	100794473	Uptown Square District	46	Exterior		Exterior: REPLACE EXISTING, DEETERIORATED FACE BRICK ON EXISITNG FACADE WITH NEW BRICK(6867 SQ FT). EXISTING DETAILS TO BE MAINTAINED. Existing red brick on the front facade to be removed and replaced with new brick to match the color, size, texture and appearance, per approved sample (McNeer Red) viewed on-site by Historic Preservation staff. Any required terra cotta replacement or replication of missing elements shall utilize glass fiber reinforced concrete to match the historic color, texture, appearance and configuration. Historic Preservation staff shall be notified to view and approve GFRC sample on-site prior to order and installation. New mortar to match historic in regard to color, type/strength, texture and joint profiles. Should on-site conditions require any changes in scope Historic Preservation staff shall be notified immediately for review and approval.	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2409	322 S. Michigan	100790376	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GEN. MAINTENANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2018	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2410	322 S. Michigan	100790375	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GEN MAINTENANCE FOR AUGUST 2018	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2411	322 S. Michigan	100790374	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GEN MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 2018	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2412	122 S. Michigan	100790373	Historic Michigan Boulevard	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GEN 480V MAINTENANCE FOR AUGUST 2018	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2413	122 S. Michigan	100790372	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GEN MAINTENANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2018	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2414	122 S. Michigan	100790371	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GEN. 480V MAINTENANCE FOR AUGUST 2018	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2415	122 S. Michigan	100790368	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GEN. MAINTENANCE FOR AUGUST 2018	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2416	122 S. Michigan	100790367	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GEN. 480V MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 2018	11/26/2018
11/26/2018		2018-2417	122 S. Michigan	100790366	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		MONTHLY GENERAL MAINTENANCE FOR JULY 2018	11/26/2018
11/27/2018		2018-2418	11 S. Lasalle	100794656	Roanoke Building and Tower	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Replacing hoist ropes for cars 3, 4, and 6.	11/27/2018
11/13/2018	11/27/2018	2018-2419	333 N. Michigan	100786839	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO SUITE 1010 IN AN EXISTING BUILDING. WORK INCLUDES ARCHITECTURAL, AND MEP TRADES AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/27/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/27/2018
11/27/2018		2018-2420	350 E. Cermak	100794385	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		LOW VOLTAGE CABLING FOR 2018	11/27/2018
11/27/2018		2018-2421	350 E. Cermak	100794383	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical		MAINTENANCE FOR DECEMBER 2018	11/27/2018
11/27/2018		2018-2422	1010 N. Hoyne	100794695	Ukrainian Village District	2	Mechanical		REVISION TO PERMIT NO. 100760721 FOR ALTERNATIVE CODE APPROVAL TO USE SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPES AND FITTINGS FOR BELOW GRADE INSTALLATION	11/27/2018
11/13/2018		2018-2423	1115 W. Fulton	100790695	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior		ALTERATIONS TO 1ST FLOOR OF EXISTING MERCANTILE TENANT SPACE FOR NEW SMALL ASSEMBLY RESTAURANT TENANT per Historic Preservation-stamped plans dated 11/27/18. Ductwork to be set back a minimum of 3' from glazing at typical storefront. Ceiling "clouds" to be suspended above storefronts.	11/27/2018

Thursday, December 06, 2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd R	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/19/2018	2	2018-2424	343 S. Dearborn	100790457	Fisher Building	4	Interior		Interior: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO 2ND FLOOR ARCHITECTS OFFICE TENANT SPACE TO EXPAND INTO ADJACENT TENANT SPACE AND REPLACE CEILING MOUNTED AHUS, LIGHT FIXTURES AND INSTALL UTILITY SINK IN STORAGE ROOM AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/27/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/27/2018
11/27/2018	2	2018-2425	701 N. Michigan	100794688	Allerton Hotel	42	Mechanical		ELECTRICAL ONLY GUESTROOM RENOVATION ON FLOORS: 8,9,10,11 & 12. JOB# 512-006	11/27/2018
11/27/2018	2	2018-2426	410 N. Michigan	100794493	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	11/27/2018
11/27/2018	2	2018-2427	400 N. Michigan	100794501	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only.	11/27/2018
11/27/2018	2	2018-2428	29 E. Madison	100794677	Heyworth Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE SECURITY AND AIPHONE ACCESS SYSTEMS. SUITE 1316. INTERIOR WORK ONLY.	11/27/2018
11/27/2018	2	2018-2429	17 E. Monroe	100781681	Palmer House Hotel	42	Interior		Interior: SELF-CERTIFIED INTERIOR ALTERATION FOR AN EXISTING RETAIL CLASS F MERCANTILE UNIT ZONED DX-16 TO A NEW RETAIL CLASS F MERCANTILE UNIT ZONED DX-16 AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/27/18. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/27/2018
11/27/2018	2	2018-2430	302 N. Green	100794770	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	11/27/2018
11/13/2018	2	2018-2431	900 E. Grand	100776353	Navy Pier	42	Interior		Interior: ***DIRECT DEVELOPER SERVICES*** REVISION TO PERMIT #100735018 NAVY PIER FOR NEW MDF AND ELECTRICAL ROOMS AT LEVEL 3 IN THE ROOFTOP VENUE. No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.	11/27/2018
9/16/2018	11/27/2018 2	2018-2432	2424 N. Kedzie	100774722	Logan Square Boulevards District	32	Exterior and Inter	ior	Exterior and Interior: RENOVATION AND ADDITION TO EXISTING 3 STORY SINGLE FAMILY MASONRY BUILDING WITH BASEMENT AND ONE STORY REAR PRIVATE GARAGE WITH ROOFTOP DECK AS PER stamped Historic Preservation plans dated 11/27/18. All new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture, and appearance. All new mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. Metal panel to be in dark brown, non-reflective factory finish. Any masonry cleaning product to be approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to use. Any change in scope to be submitted to Emily.Barton@cityofchicago.org	11/27/2018
11/27/2018	2	2018-2433	1709 N. North Park	100793405	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exteiror: Replace 15 windows per submitted details. New windows to match historic size and configuration. Existing brick molds to remain and be repaired. Any replacement brick molds shall match the exisitng size and profile. No other work permitted with this approval.	11/27/2018
11/28/2018	2	2018-2434	600 E. Grand	100794875	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: Decommission One (1) 2500lb.cap, 2-Floor Hydraulic Passenger Elevator. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV014141	11/28/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/28/2018		2018-2435	435 N. Michigan	100774704	Tribune Tower	42	Exterior		Exterior: EAST EXTERIOR HOIST TOWER, INSTALLATION AND OPERATION OF SINGLE TORNBORGS HOIST TOWER FC7000 CAR WITH 7,000 LBS. CAPACITY, AS PER PLANS. Care to be taken not to damage historic façade.	11/28/2018
11/28/2018		2018-2436	200 S. Michigan	100794887	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Misc: 2017 Fire Servive upgrade mandate on nine(9)traction; (1) 3000lb capacity,23stop, 700fpm:(4)3000lb capacity,21stop, 700fpm: (4) 3500lb capacity, 10stop, 500fpm elevators pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV004324)	11/28/2018
11/28/2018		2018-2437	1336 N. Milwaukee	100793576	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior		Exterior: REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT DOOR, REMOVE AND REPLACE METAL PANELING AT STOREFRONT per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 11/28/18. No storefront window or frame replacement permitted with this approval. Care to be taken not to damage masonry units and all attachment elements should be located in mortar joints. New metal panel to be non-reflective and in a dark factory finish.	11/28/2018
11/28/2018		2018-2438	701 N. Michigan	100794907	Allerton Hotel	42	Interior		Interior: REMOVE & REPLACE (103)EXISTING SHOWER BASES AT GUEST ROOMS ON FLOORS 8-12 AT THE WARWICK ALLERTON HOTEL. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	11/28/2018
11/28/2018		2018-2439	435 N. Michigan	100794978	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Installation Of One (1) Tornborgs FC7000 Single Car Temporary Construction Hoist Personnel Elevator With 7000lb.cap. 12-Floor. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work For ELEVATOR PERMIT.	11/28/2018
11/28/2018		2018-2440	140 E. Walton	100793811	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Miscellaneous		Misc: Removal/Decommsissioning Of One (1) Vertical Wheelchair Lift In The Drake Hotel To Accomidate New Installation. Purusant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. 100793808. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	11/28/2018
11/28/2018		2018-2441	140 E. Walton	100793808	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Miscellaneous		Misc: Installation Of One (1) 750lb.cap, 20 FPM, 2-#50 Roller Chain, Chain Hydraulic Driven Savaria Model # V-1504 Vertical Wheelchair Lift With Enclosure. Purusant To The Plans And Scope Submitted. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	11/28/2018
11/29/2018		2018-2442	210 S. Canal	100795131	Union Station	42	Mechanical		GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE NOVEMBER 2018	11/29/2018
11/29/2018		2018-2443	203 N. Wabash	100795130	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Mechanical		GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE NOVEMBER 2018	11/29/2018
11/21/2018	11/29/2018	2018-2444	1422 N. Milwaukee	100774556	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: INSTALL SET OF LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS ON EAST ELEVATION OF BUILDING per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 11/29/18.	11/29/2018
11/29/2018		2018-2445	3648 S. Lake Park	100795081	Oakland District	5	Miscellaneous		Misc: CHANGE OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO EXISTING PERMIT #100750871	11/29/2018
11/14/2018		2018-2446	2030 N. Halsted	100778226	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		INSTALLATION OF ONE 2'-10" x 1'-8" BLADE SIGN PANEL AT EAST ELEVATION	11/29/2018
11/14/2018		2018-2447	2030 N. Halsted	100778219	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		INSTALLATION OF ONE NEW 18'-1" x 3'-4" HALO-LIT, CHANNEL-LETTER WALL SIGN AT EAST ELEVATION	11/29/2018
11/14/2018		2018-2448	2030 N. Halsted	100778227	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		INSTALLATION OF ONE 2'-10" x 1'-8" BLADE SIGN PANEL AT EAST ELEVATION	11/29/2018

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/30/2018	2018-2449	855 N. Wolcott	100794629	East Village District	1	Mechanical		36 LOW VOLTAGE SYS.	11/30/2018
11/30/2018	2018-2450	1328 N. Wicker Park	100794628	Wicker Park District	1	Mechanical		NEW OH SERVICE 120/240/1/3 - 400A. 1 METER. 33 NEW CIRCUITS. 4 LOW VOLTAGE SYS.	11/30/2018
11/30/2018	2018-2451	711 S. Dearborn	100795343	Printing House Row District	4	Scaffold		ERECT ONE SCAFFOLD FROM 12/04/2018 TO 12/04/2019. Any building materials removed to be retained onsite for reinstallation pursuant to larger scope of work of repair. No window replacement approved with this permit.	11/30/2018
11/29/2018	2018-2452	30 W. Monroe	100795217	Inland Steel Building	42	Mechanical		DECEMBER ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT	11/30/2018
11/30/2018	2018-2453	1300 N. Astor	100795420	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interior: FLOORS, CABINETS, APPLIANCES, REMOVE NON LOAD BEARING WALL BETWEEN KITCHEN AND LIVINGROOM. UNIT 11A.	11/30/2018

No exterior work or window replacement permitted with this approval.

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	180	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	196	
AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL		3.0

# Signage Review Activity

November, 2018

Report to the Comm	ission on Cl	nicago							
Date rec'd Correc'd		Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/5/2018	2018-2308	330 N. Wabash	100786173	IBM Building	42	Sign		Sign: NON-LIT DIMENSIONAL LETTERS ON WEST ELEVATION per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 11/6/18. Attachment to be located within existing masonry joints.	11/6/2018
11/8/2018 11/8/20	18 2018-2336	212 N. Green	100776630	Fulton-Randolph Market Distrie	ct 27	Sign		Signage: LED ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON EAST ELEVATION WITH 95 SQ FT OF TEXT per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 11/8/18. No other work.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018	2018-2332	212 N. Green	100776631	Fulton-Randolph Market Distrie	ct 27	Sign		Signage: LED ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON EAST ELEVATION WITH 8 SQ FT OF TEXT per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 11/8/18.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018	2018-2331	17 E. Monroe	100781876	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Signage: INSTALL ONE SENT OF CHANNEL LETTERS ON THE WEST ELEVATION OF THE BUILDING TO READ NATURALIZER per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 11/8/18.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018	2018-2330	17 E. Monroe	100781879	Palmer House Hotel	42	Sign		Signage: INSTALL ONE SET OF CHANNEL LETTERS ON THE WEST ELEVATION OF THE INTERIOR OF THE BUILDING TO READ NATURALIZER per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 11/8/18.	11/8/2018
11/8/2018	2018-2356	1038 W. 35th	100776609	Spiegel Administration Building	g 3	Sign		Sign: INSTALLATION OF DOUBLE-SIDED, INTERNALLY-ILLUMINATED PROJECTING SIGN ON SOUTH ELEVATIONTO READ: 'CUBESMART' per stamped Historic Preservation drawings dated 11/9/18. Attachment elements to be located in masonry joints.	11/9/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2372	4718 N. Broadway	100768980	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING WEST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2371	4718 N. Broadway	100768982	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING WEST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2373	4718 N. Broadway	100768985	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING EAST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2374	4718 N. Broadway	100768988	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING EAST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018
10/29/2018	2018-2375	4718 N. Broadway	100768989	Uptown Square District	46	Sign		INSTALL VINYL TO INTERIOR SOFFIT BAND FACING EAST OVER PRIVATE PROPERTY. ZONING MAP INDICATES PARCEL ADDRESSES AS 4718 N. BROADWAY AND 4715 N. RACINE AND BUILDING ADDRESS AS 4728-4744 N. RACINE. EXISTING VINYL SIGNAGE TO BE REMOVED.	11/14/2018

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Conditions	Date
11/21/2018	11/29/2018 2018-2444	1422 N. Milwaukee	100774556	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Sign: INSTALL SET OF LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS ON EAST ELEVATION OF BUILDING per stamped Historic Preservation drawing dated 11/29/18.	11/29/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2447	2030 N. Halsted	100778219	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		INSTALLATION OF ONE NEW 18'-1" x 3'-4" HALO-LIT, CHANNEL-LETTER WALL SIGN AT EAST ELEVATION	11/29/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2446	2030 N. Halsted	100778226	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		INSTALLATION OF ONE 2'-10" x 1'-8" BLADE SIGN PANEL AT EAST ELEVATION	11/29/2018
11/14/2018	2018-2448	2030 N. Halsted	100778227	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign		INSTALLATION OF ONE 2'-10" x 1'-8" BLADE SIGN PANEL AT EAST ELEVATION	11/29/2018